

Richard Dwyer

#7(NPC)

From: Sean Joseph [sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 10:21 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: FW: 100420 2BE-PEN - Land Use Conformity review
Attachments: 100420 2BE-PEN--- Distribution Review-OMLE.pdf; 100420 2BE-PEN--- notice local-OMLE.pdf; 100420 2BE-PEN--- notice-OBSS.pdf; 100420 2BE-PEN--- notice-OMLE.pdf

From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 10:13 AM
To: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Gary Williams
Subject: FW: 100420 2BE-PEN - Land Use Conformity review

FYI.

Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@nunavut.ca

From: Bobby Suluk
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 11:03 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: Tommy Owljoot
Subject: FW: 100420 2BE-PEN - Land Use Conformity review

I examined this application and project is located near Hall Beach, in the Akunnig Region. Therefore, as it is outside the NPC planning region, no conformity
Will be necessary.

Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@nunavut.ca

From: Gary Williams [mailto:gary@advanced-exploration.com]
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owljoot
Cc: 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: 100420 2BE-PEN - Land Use Conformity review

To: Nunavut Planning Commission

Advanced Explorations Inc has been advised by the Nunavut Water Board that they still require NPC's decision re land use conformity with respect to the water licence application for our project in the Roche Bay area of Qikiqtani (not Kivalliq) region, submitted in April. The link to the NWB ftp site containing the required documentation for review is provided below. If NPC's review could be completed as soon as possible and the decision forwarded to NWB, we will be able to move forward with summer work plans.

If this review has already been completed, please disregard this email.

We thank you in advance for your immediate attention to this matter.

Regards
Gary Williams

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: June-16-10 12:13 PM
To: 'Gary Williams'
Subject: 2BE-PEN---

Hi Gary,

Could you please confirm whether you have received a land use conformity decision from NPC.

Thanks.

Sean B. Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
P.: 867-360-6338 Ext. 25
F.: 867-360-6369
E.: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: April-20-10 5:48 PM
To: gary@advanced-exploration.com
Cc: Alice Baker; Arctic Bay HTO; Bill Westwell (BWestwell@gov.nu.ca); Cape Dorset HTO; City of Iqaluit; Clyde River HTO; David Hohnstein; DFO Amy Liu; DFO David Balint; DFO Eric Kan; DFO Gary Cooper; DFO George Fenn; DFO Jane Tymoshuk; DFO Lorienta Melnick; DFO Nicola Johnson; DFO Sarah Olivier; Don Carr; EC Environment Canada; GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes; GN-CLEY Julie Ross; GN-DOE Allison Loder; GN-DOE Dee Karadag; GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart; GN-DOE Robert Eno; GN-HSS Peter Workman; Grise Fiord HTO; Hall Beach HTO; Hamlet of Arctic Bay; Hamlet of Cape Dorset; Hamlet of Clyde River; Hamlet of Grise Fiord; Hamlet of Hall Beach; Hamlet of Igloodik; Hamlet of Kimmirut; Hamlet of Pangnirtung; Hamlet of Pond Inlet; Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq; Hamlet of Resolute Bay; Hamlet of Sanikiluaq; HTO Igloodik; HTO Pond Inlet; HTO Qikiqtarjuaq; HTO Resolute Bay; HTO Sanikiluaq; Ian Parsons; INAC Andrea Cull; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Abernethy; INAC Jeff Mercer; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Spencer Dewar; INAC Tanya Trenholm; Karlette Tunaley; Ken Klassen; Kimmirut HTO; LouAnn Cornacchio; Mike Mifflin; Nigel Qaumariaq (environment@qia.ca); NIRB Info; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia Granchinho; NPC Annie Ollie; NPC Bobby Suluk; NPC Brian Aglukark; NPC Conformity; NPC Jayko Alooloo; NPC Tommy Owljoot; NTI Carson Gillis; NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehloak; NTI Keith Morrison; Pangnirtung HTO; paula.c.smith@ec.gc.ca; PC Jane Chisholm; QIA Matthew Akavak; QIA Salamonie Shoo; QIA Stephen Bathory; QIK Health Wanda Joy; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Roy Green; Roy, Bhabesh; Rumbolt, Ian; Steve Lines; Anglo American Rob Mackie; Bryan Rayner (Bryan.Rayner@inac-ainc.gc.ca); GN-CGS Wayne Thistle; Hamlet of Arviat; Hamlet of Baker Lake; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet; Hamlet of Coral Harbour; Hamlet of Rankin Inlet; Hamlet of

Repulse Bay; Hamlet of Whale Cove; HTO Arviat; HTO Baker Lake; HTO Chesterfield; HTO Coral Harbour; HTO Rankin Inlet; HTO Repulse Bay; HTO Whale Cove; INAC David Ningeongan; KIA Arviat; KIA Baker Laker; KIA Jose Kusugak; KIA Krista Zawadski; KIA Luis Manzo; KIA MSerra; KIA Stephen Hartman; KIA Veronica Attuinee; makikuranium ; PC Monty Yank

Subject: 100420 2BE-PEN---- New Application - Advanced Explorations Inc. - Qikiqtani Region

Please be advised that the above file was distributed for review and comment yesterday under our Kivalliq distribution. I was notified by the applicant today that the region is NOT Kivalliq but rather the Qikiqtani. Attached are the letters and notices for the file. Please note that the deadline for comments is May 21, 2010. My apologies that a number of you will be receiving this email twice as many of you are on both distribution lists.

The link to the documents on our ftp site is as follows, this username public and password registry:

<ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-PEN----%20Advanced/1%20APPLICATION/>

Note that the deadline for comments is May 21, 2010. Those organizations with bulletin boards are respectfully requested to print off and post the attached notices for a period of 30 days, on our behalf.

NIRB – a screening decision is required for this project

NPC – please provide conformity and forward to NIRB and NWB

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org